General Membership Minutes 13 November 2023 Corvette Owners Club of San Diego Elijah's Restaurant

Meeting called to order @ 6:39 pm by President Glen Honig

President Glen Honig introduced Keith Beschi as our speaker. Keith is a new member and gave a 20-minute presentation about restoring a very rare concept corvette.

Craig Moya presented the final awards from MSA. A jacket was awarded to Sean Kirkland & Son a jacket for Best of Show for their 1967 Austen Healy 3000. Jim and Judy Cavin received a plaque for 1st place for their 1950 Chevy Pickup. Steve Royce was given a plaque to be forwarded to Machine Solutions for their Platinum level support of MSA.

Craig also spoke about next year's MSA location. George Dauphine has spearheaded the search for a new location for the show. The Embarcadero location was due to close for redevelopment. The site is now saying they are still available for next year. We are also looking at Waterfront Park for a mid-June date. If we stay at the Embarcadero North location we are looking at a mid-July date.

Howard Kendall sent his thanks to all for their participation in the Elks' Club car show.

Ken Carson announced the people who will run for 2024 board positions. Nominees are as follows:

President Glen Honig, Craig Moya

Vice President Ken Carson

Treasurer Tom Kelly, Don Perretti

Secretary Susan Royce

Activities Director Brian Bowman

Historian Steve Royce

Website Content Editor Leonard Campbell

Public Relations Alex Best

Membership Cooky Campbell, Maria DeSoto

Member at Large Chris Dawes, George Everett, Walt Hefty

These names will be published on the website. Nominees can give Dale a a write-up a out why they want the job. These will be published on the website. Nominees will also give information at the December general meeting prior to the vote.

Cooky announced the November birthdays and anniversaries. Craig Gilliam was recognized for his 41 years of membership.

Cooky announced that 47 members attended the meeting and we had 10 guests. Guests were Joe Crotty and friend Jody Rodriguez. This was their first meeting and they were walk-ins after learning about the club through the website. They own a 2022 C8 blue LT3 Z51 and were introduced and sponsored by Penn Hulburd. Walter and Gail Gates also attended their first meeting and were walk-ins after hearing about the club via the website. they own a 2016 Silver Stingray Z51 and were introduced and sponsored by Ron Benson. Dustin and Tonya Greenwald heard about the club through Dustin's dad, member Dan Greenwald. This was their 1st meeting and they are being sponsored by Dan And Karen Greenwald. They own a 2023 Z51 Orange Vette.

Brian Bowman announced a mid-week lunch run. Drivers will meet at Target in Escondido at 9:30. May be cancelled due to rain.

Also coming up on 11/18, the Three Lakes Run from 9-1, and on 12/3 the La Jolla Christmas Parade. Drivers in the parade will meet at 11:30 am at the US Bank, 7807 Girard Ave.. Also on 12/3 is the Chula Vista Starlight Parade. Drivers to meet at 4 pm

Other upcoming activities: December General Meeting at Elijah's 6:30-8:30 on December 8, and COCSD Christmas Party on December 10 from 6-10 at Admiral Baker Club. The signup deadline is 12/5

Tom Kelly announced that the credit card processor for the club has changed to PayPal.

The Harley Owners Group is sponsoring a Toys for Tots Event at the Del Mar Race Track on 11/19/23. Plan to arrive before the 1^{st} race, about 1:30 am. Corvettes and Coffee group meeting every other Saturday from 9:30 – 11:30 in Chula Vista. They are collecting used clothes and canned goods.

Sam Campbell encouraged everyone to pick up their key fob to be used for discounts at our sponsor locations.

Membership ticket prize giveaways held. Meeting adjourned @ 8:3lpm. Submitted by

Susan Royce on behalf of Lin Siepert, Secretary